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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:48 AM
To: ken@unidaleinsurance.com
Cc: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: appeal 575 & 577 University Ave W (Project: J2011B Assmt: 208110)

Mr. Macintosh,  
I have rescheduled your assessment appeal for August 4, 2020 @ 9 a.m. via telephone.  Please expect a call between 9 
and 10:30 a.m.  Please also, let me know the best number to reach you at for the hearing. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 

 

Mai Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:43 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: ken@unidaleinsurance.com 
Subject: appeal 575 & 577 University Ave W (Project: J2011B Assmt: 208110) 
 
Mr. Macintosh would like to schedule an appeal for this boarding. I have requested the police report. He is copied on 
this email so you can email him directly with new time for phone call appeal. Thanks. 
 

 

Joe Yannarelly 
DSI INSPECTOR III 
Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-1920 
F: 651-266-1926 
joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   

 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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